City of Calistoga

Memorandum
TO: Community Pool Advisory Committee
FROM: Lorie Goldbeck, Administrative Secretary

SUBJECT: Plaque Language

DATE: February 23, 2009
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Jim McCann has drafted the attached preliminary wording for the plaque for
discussion.



Calistoga Community Pool

Created by a strong private and public Partnership of residents and their elected
representatives for the benefit of all Calistogans and our visitors.

Dedicated , 2009
Mayor Jack Gingles
Councilmembers
Michael Dunsford Placido Garcia

Gary Kraus Karen Slusser

City Manager, James C. McCann

Calistoga Community Pool

Built for the Community through the determined efforts of Calistoga Citizens and
their elected representatives.
Mayor Jack Gingles
Councilmembers
Michael Dunsford Placido Garcia
Gary Kraus Karen Slusser

City Manager, James C. McCann

Dedicated , 2009



Calistoga Community Pool

Here stands the Calistoga Community Pool, funded by the residents, the Calistoga
Community Pool Project and the City, built to nurture the health, wellness and
enjoyment of Calistogans.

Mayor Jack Gingles
Councilmembers
Michael Dunsford Placido Garcia
Gary Kraus Karen Slusser
City Manager, James C. McCann

Dedicated , 2009

Calistoga Community Pool

Dedicated this , 2009, for the enjoyment of the residents of Calistoga.
This facility has been created by a grass-roots vision and a concrete partnership
between the citizens of Calistoga and their elected leaders.

Mayor Jack Gingles
Councilmembers
Michael Dunsford Placido Garcia
Gary Kraus Karen Slusser

City Manager, James C. McCann



